Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

From: Ronnie Tan <ronnie.tan@firstautoworks.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2020 2:22 PM

To: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: Re: SKN 8259P Tax invoice //LKK Ref: CC6/AIG20009749/Apa3q2
Hi Jaslin Kok

Good day to you
We are please to accept your offer at $ 8,239.00

Thank you

Yours faithfully,
Ronnie Tan

1st Autoworks Pte Ltd
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#04-01 (South Wing)

Singapore 415933
Vicom building

On 2020-12-16 12:50, Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ronnie
We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $7,490.00
2. Loss of Rental (7 days x $100.00) (w/GST) $749.00
Total | $8,239.00

Please confirm acceptance.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021"



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jaslin Kok | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: JaslinKok@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 December 2020 3:23 PM

To: ronnie.tan@firstautoworks.com.sg

Cc: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SKN 8259P Tax invoice //LKK Ref: CC6/A1G20009749/Apa3q2

Without Prejudice

Hi Ronnie,

Thank you for your email.

We will look into the matter and get back to you.

Hi Jaslin,

Pls assist to seek mandate from AIG. Thanks.

"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis
with the sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No
admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of
terms/settlement.



In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will
materially affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by
the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)

From: Ronnie Tan <ronnie.tan@firstautoworks.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 30 November 2020 3:56 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SKN 8259P Tax invoice

Hi Hsiao Tong

Good Day to you

I have attach SKN 8259P Tax invoice

Surveyor Adrain has approve the finalize for SKN 8259P

Can we negotiate the quantum.

Original Copy will Adrain By hand To You



Thank you for all the help given to me

Yours faithfully,

Ronnie Tan

1st Autoworks Pte Ltd
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#04-01 (South Wing)
Singapore 415933

Vicom building



